


- Table of Contents
November 1, 2023

Agenda Item #IIL......ccoovveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e et s Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..............coe. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 18, 2023
Agenda Item #V..................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 18, 2023

Agenda Item #AVIL...cooiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
November 1, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
I1. Roll Call

_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

__Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
_ Jeff Bryant, District 3

_ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

_ Tom Groneman, District 2

____David Haley, At Large, Position 2

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 18, 2023
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 18, 2023
V1. Public Comments

VII. General Manager / Staff Reports

i. 2023 3™ Quarter Financials
1. Water Projects Update
iil. 2023 Summer Internships
1v. Miscellaneous Comments
VIII.  Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 10-18-23
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Jeff Bryant
and David Haley. Robert L. Milan, Secretary (connected via Zoom but unable to participate),
and Mary Gonzales were absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Ashley Culp, HR Manager; Karen
Johnson Phillips, HR Spec-Employee Relations; and Rick Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM.

Roll call was taken. All Members were present, expect for Mr. Milan (who was
connected via Zoom but unable to participate) and Ms. Gonzales.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman,
and unanimously carried.

Ms. Mulvany Henry moved to amended the Agenda to postpone the Board Procedures
Policy discussion to a future Work Session. A motion was made to approve the amended
Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

No comments were made.

Item #5 — 2024 Budget Update- Staffing Proposal

Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources, and Ms. Ashley Culp, HR
Manager, presented the 2024 Budget Update- Staffing Proposal to the Board. They reviewed
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

current and proposed staffing numbers as well as the results of a benchmark study that
compared BPU’s staffing levels to similar public owned utilities. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Dumovich, Ms. Culp and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:51 PM by Mr. Bryan, seconded
by Mr. Groneman and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2














































































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 10-18-23
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Jeff Bryant
and David Haley. Robert L. Milan, Secretary (connected via Zoom but unable to participate);
and Mary Gonzales were absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Darrin
McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production Operations &
Maintenance; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Ashley Culp, HR Manager; Michael
Oldehoeft, Superintendent Operations WO; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Distribution
Meters; Karen Johnson Phillips, HR Spec-Employee Relations; and Rick Hardman, IT Project
Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 PM. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. She informed that all participants were to act
respectfully to each other. Personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns
would be directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side
discussion was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering
with presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee
was subject to removal. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board Members
along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present except for Mr. Milan (who was
connected via Zoom but unable to participate) and Ms. Gonzales.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Haley,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of October 4, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of October 4, 2023,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of October 4, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of October 4, 2023,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Public Comments

Sister Therese Bangert, 8301 Wood Ave., expressed her thoughts regarding her recent
experience with Customer Service, and on having an in-person option for customer assistance.

Mr. Johnson advised Sister Therese that he would continue to research the issues she
brought forth and would follow back up with her.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. HR Personnel Code-Resolution #5290: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources, presented Resolution 5290 for the Boards consideration. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution 5290, regarding the Personnel Code, by Mr.
Groneman, seconded by Mr. Haley, and unanimously carried.

ii.  Utlity Rebate Program Update: Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director of Financial Planning,
provided the Board an update on the Utility Rebate Program. He gave a recap of the

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
- CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

current program and presented potential options for BPU to execute an independent
program. (See attached PowerPoint.)
The discussion included:

¢ The ability to use the Low-Income Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP)
data for eligibility purposes.

e Creating a BPU specific verification program.

e Utilizing the Unified Government’s (UG) new Low-Income Elderly and
Disabled Utility Rebate Program.

e A program intended to assist residential customers in taking advantage of
eligible Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) funds and if it would coincide with
BPU’s current rebate options.

e A budget cap of $150,000 for all options discussed.

Mr. Ferris responded to questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson asked the Board to provide their availability to
himself and Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, as she will be reaching
out to the Ambassadors of the Community Engagement Program to set up a meeting.

Mr. Johnson wished Mr. Haley a Happy Birthday.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked staff for their presentations. He stated he would continue to seek
answers from the State regarding additional weatherization funds. He also inquired about the
current BPU facilities RFP and thanked Sister Therese for her comments.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, instructed the potential proposer to follow
the formal RFP process.

Mr. Groneman thanked Sister Therese for speaking to the Board. He also thanked Mr.
Ferris for his presentation.

Mr. Bryant wished Mr. Haley a Happy Birthday and asked that he continue to monitor

State funding as it would benefit Wyandotte County residents. He also thanked staff for their
presentations.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry said that she looked forward to reviewing and revising the Customer
Service policies to help improve customer’s experience with BPU. She also wished Mr. Haley
a Happy Birthday.

Item #9 — Adjourn

At 7:06 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Haley and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 0f 4



RESOLUTION NO. 5290

RESOLUTION BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS REVISING AND REPLACING THE
PERSONNEL CODE.

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted a Personnel Code; and

WHEREAS, after staff recommendations and the Elected Board discussion of said
policies the Elected Board wishes to make updates to said code; and

WHEREAS, the updated Personnel Code is attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby replaces the previous Personnel
Code in its entirety and replaces them with the Policies attached hereto. This Code will be
effective October 18, 2023 except when an action or event occurred prior to this date then the
Personnel Code that was in effect at the time of the action shall apply.

ADOPTED BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
THIS 18t day of October, 2023

Rose Mulvany Henry, Board President

Attest:

Robert Milan, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



Table of Contents

JLO0 OVEIVIEW ...ttt ettt et en e e et eeeeeeee s ee e et esenes s eeeeses s e s s es s e s s e eeeee e e 2
LLOT INEFOQUCTION ......cooiiiiiectiscniets et enes ettt ettt es e eeeeeeeeeen et e e eeseseeeeeessessses s eeeeeaens 2
1.02 Welcome 10 BPU! ..ottt ettt et een s s et ereseres s eese s 2
2.00 POLICY ..ottt ettt s ettt e e e et enees e et e eee st e e e s e e er s s e esesee e e s et ee e ee e 3
2.01 General Manager AUNOTILY .....cvccccucueuereiieiisiise ittt ses et seses et eteesasesesesesesessasesesssesessssssssssssesns 3
2.02 Establish Employment Policies, Practice and ProCedUres ............ocoioveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeoeeeeoeees 4
2.03 Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) ..........o.cueeuoreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseveeeeeeeeeeeese e eeesesee e 5
2.04 RESIAEIICY ....eeerueuiriisieieerise ettt eeeee st e et se st s et e seeeeeeae et e e eeeasesseeeaseseeeesesesesereseseesee e ee s eeeeeeeeee e 6
2.05 Collective Bargaining - RECOZMITION ........c.vuevivieeeieeeieeeeeseeceeeees st seseseesseeeesessesssesessesenese e seseseseseenns 7
2,06 HOLIAAYS .....cueereeeeeeieieistsie ettt ettt eeeeeetes et eeeeeees s e e ses s s e e s esessesseeees et e oo, 9
2.07 Employees Addressing the Board Regarding Employment Related Matters .........ovoveovoveeveeeveeevenii, 9

3.00 REVISION HISIOTY ....uiuiiiiiiiieieie ettt ee ettt se et et s et eeeseeeseseneeeseeeeessnessseseesseessesseseseseseeseeeeseseeee e 10












Personnel Code

| PA-160-002

Form No.: 094-1178-D (06-19)

o]

The KCBPU shall comply with federal, state and local laws
concerning the employment of individuals with disabilities.
If you believe you have a disability that may require
accommodation in order to perform the essential functions
of your job, you should contact the Human Resources
Division. Additionally, if you believe that you have been
discriminated against on the basis of your disability, you
should contact the Human Resources Division immediately.

o Harassment/Discrimination

o]

It is the intent of the KCBPU that all employees, vendors,
customers and all other persons with whom KCBPU
employees may come into contact as part of their
employment with KCBPU enjoy a work environment free
from all forms of discrimination, including illegal
harassment. Harassment based on race, color, sex
(including sexual harassment, pregnancy, gender identity,
and sexual orientation), religion, national origin or
ancestry, genetics, disability (mental or physical),
citizenship status, marital status, age, or military or veteran
status and any other legally protected status is a violation
of the KCBPU's policy on Equal Employment Opportunity.
You are expected to deal fairly and honestly with other
employees, vendors, customers and all other persons with
whom you come in contact as a KCBPU employee to ensure
a work environment free of intimidation and harassment.
Abuse of the dignity of anyone through ethnic, racist, sexist
slurs, or through other derogatory or objectionable
conduct is offensive employee behavior and may be subject
to disciplinary action.

Sexual harassment is a specific form of harassment that
undermines the integrity of the employment relationship. It
will not be tolerated. Unwelcome sexual advances, requests
for sexual favors, unwelcome sexual overtures and/or
conduct and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual
nature will not be tolerated and such activity should be
reported to the Human Resources Division.

Any person who feels that he or she has experienced or
observed harassment or has been discriminated against
due to race, color, sex (including sexual harassment,
pregnancy, gender identity, and sexual orientation),
religion, national origin or ancestry, genetics, disability
(mental or physical), citizenship status, marital status, age
or military or veteran status and any other legally
protected status should immediately report such incidents
to his/her supervisor, the Human Resources Division, or to
the General Manager without fear of reprisal.

Page 4 of 9



















































